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Zoning Commission
SV-2022-01887

May 23, 2023

Mr. Hackett

H & L Planning & Development
354 Cypress Dr, Ste 6
Tequesta FL 33469

RE: NOTIFICATION OF ZC PUBLIC HEARING POSTPONEMENT
Dear Mr Hackett:
This letter is to inform you that the application referenced below has been

postponed, as requested, prior to the June 1, 2023 Zoning Commission (ZC) Public
Hearing.

Application: True Deliverance Church of God, SV 2022-01887
Control: True Deliverance Church of God, 2022-00108
ZC Hearing: July 6, 2023

This application is now scheduled be heard at ZC date provided in the table above.

If you have any questions and/or require further information, please contact Olive
Bailey, Assistant Director Land Development, at (561) 684-4090, or via
obailey@pbcgov.org.

Director, Land Development

SBC/jd

C: Email/Digital Copy:
Olive Bailey, Assistant Director Land Development
Application No. SV-2022-01887
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Planning & Development.

& CONSULTANTS

May 23, 2023

Scott Cantor, P.E.

Director of Land Development

Engineering Department — Land Development Division
2300 North Jog Road

West Palm Beach FI. 33411-2745

Re:  True Deliverance Church of God Postponement Request
Standalone Subdivision Variance

Director Cantor,

Please accept this letter as a request to postpone the subdivision variance request that is scheduled to
be heard at the June 1, 2023 Zoning Commission Hearing to the July 6, 2023 Zoning Commission
Hearing.

As you are aware, we are currently working on scheduling a meeting with the local neighbors to
review the proposed place of worship and resolve any issue. We will be including members of the
ITID as well in these meetings.

On behalf of the Applicant, H&L Planning and Development Consultants we look forward to
working with Staff and receiving final approval as quickly as possible. We are available to answer
any questions Staff might have and/or provide necessary information to supplement the
information provided in the submittal.

Sincerely,

James G Hackett
H&L Planning and Development

354 Cypress Drive #6 e Tequesta, Florida 33469 e Phone (561) 222-9284
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